Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020974 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 3168 B & SGK
1666 G ON 29 SEPTEMBER 2018 - APPOINTMENT OF MOHAMMED RASUL AS
SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Attachments: SGK1666G 290918.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 5:36 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020974 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 3168 B & SGK 1666 G ON 29
SEPTEMBER 2018 - APPOINTMENT OF MOHAMMED RASUL AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Dear Nivitha
Attached is our Insured’s GIA report.

Please highlight to the surveyor that our Insured has denied hitting the TP vehicle.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 5:31 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020974 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 3168 B & SGK 1666 G ON 29
SEPTEMBER 2018 - APPOINTMENT OF MOHAMMED RASUL AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 03/10/2018.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 4:21 PM

To: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd <asiamotorsports@hotmail.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK
Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020974 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 3168 B & SGK 1666 G ON 29 SEPTEMBER
2018 - APPOINTMENT OF MOHAMMED RASUL AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

Thank you for confirming the appointment of a Single Joint Expert - MOHAMMED RASUL.
Dear Nivitha/Catherine

Please assign MOHAMMED RASUL to conduct TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd [mailto:asiamotorsports@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 4:11 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 3168 B & SGK 1666 G ON 29 SEPTEMBER 2018 - APPOINTMENT OF
MOHAMMED RASUL AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Your Ref:
Our Ref: SLG 3168 B

2 October 2018

Lonpac Insurance Bhd PROPERTY CLAIM

100 Beach Road (WITHOUT PREJUDICE

#19-00 Shaw Tower TO: Any Personal Injury
Singapore 189702 Claims)

Attn: Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 3168 B & SGK 1666 G ON 29 SEPTEMBER 2018 - APPOINTMENT OF
MOHAMMED RASUL AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Thank you so much for your reply dated 2 October 2018. We are pleased to inform you that we are agreeable to
your selection of MOHAMMED RASUL as the Single Joint Expert.

In compliance with the New State Courts Practice Directions, we shall await your kind office to instruct MOHAMMED
RASUL (as the Single Joint Expert) to attend to the pre-repair survey of our client's damaged vehicle at our premise
at 15 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-05/53 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417808.

We seek your assistance in arranging for the pre-repair survey by 4 October 2018 (Thursday), 4.30 pm so that
we can commence repair on our client's damaged vehicle as soon as possible and expedite the return of the vehicle
to our client.

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
6745 3811

6746 5110 (fax)
asiamotorsports@hotmail.com

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:39 PM

To: asiamotorsports@hotmail.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: SLG3168B Our Ref : To Be Advised Accident Inv SGK1666G & SLG3168B on 29/9/18

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 1 October 2018

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. | Name Please tick V
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua




8 Kenneth Kong

Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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